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Grant, Peter

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 12:47 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Cc: Bacher, Luke

Subject: Amendment(s) Request to SSA 1 to SB 437
Peter -

Brett needs 5 amendments to SSA1 to SB 437. | assume this is the final version that will pass out of the Senate today and
that we'll be taking up in the Assembly. | don’t think I'll need them today, because | don't think the Assembly will take up
the bill, but Il most likely need them before session on Tuesday.

1 - On page 6, delete lines 10-12.

2 - On page 5, delete everything starting with "that" and ending with "agreements."

3 - Arbitration to give greatest or greater weight to state superintendent directives. Nothing in a collective bargaining
agreement agreed to on or after the effective date of this law shall prevent the school board from implementing the state

superintendent's directives under this law.

4 - State Superintendent may affect terms of contracts once the contract is up (cant' break current contracts, but can once
they are expired/up for renewal). '

5 - This is the amendment I'm not so sure on. Brett wants it to mirror AA1 and AA2 to SB 372. However, SB 372 is now
w. So if its possible, we'd like to delete the same things in current law that AA1 & 2 did.

Thanks,
Luke

Luke Bacher

Research Assistant

State Representative Brett Davis
Phone: (608)-266-1192

Fax: 608-282-3680
luke.bacher@legis.wi.gov

http://www.brettdavis.us
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\%Thej)eople of the state of Wisconsin, represented irSenate and assembly, do

2

—_—

PG&CMH;jld&bijk:jf
SENATE BILL 372

SR
S

" > M‘“‘""’“”"’wx

- L {

For further infor fon see the state and local fiscal estimate, whichwill be
printed as an ap ix to this bill.
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SEcTION 1. 111.70 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
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111.70 (1) (@) “Collective bargaining” means the performance of

obligation of a municipal employer, through its officers and a

repesentative of its municipal employees in a collective bargainipg unit, to meet and

confer reasonable times, in good faith, with the ingéntion of reaching an

agreement, 0g to resolve questions arising under such aff agreement, with respect to

wages, hours and¢onditions of employment, and wigh respect to a requirement of the

municipal employer oy a municipal employee #0 perform law enforcement and fire

fighting services under s. ¥

P

under ch. 164. The duty t does not compel either party to agree

argain, howev

to a proposal or requirg the making of a concessiqn. Collective bargaining includes

the reduction of apy agreement reached to a writtéq and signed document. The

municipal employer shall not be required to bargaimn, on subjects reserved to

managemegf and direction of the governmental unit exceptNpsofar as the manner

of exercjge of such functions affects the wages, hours and conditi

municipal employees in a collective bargaining unit. In
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SENATE BILL 372 SECTION 1

/

powers and responsibilities to act for the government and good order of the

jurisdiction which it serves, its commercial benefit and the health, safety and welfare

of the public to assure orderly operations and functions within its jurisdiction,

subject to those rights secured to municipal employees by the constitutions of this

state and of the United States and by this subchapter I 57 zw ¢ U wé S

. 111.70 (4) (o ) of the statutes &eated ‘

SECTION

to any subject of bargaining on which the muricipal employer is required to bargain

s ;
under sub. (1) (a), the municipal emplgy/er is required to bargain collectively with

ol
respect to the development of or any changes to a teacher evaluation plan under s. !
P
A

118.225. _
SECTION 3. 118.22¢ of the statutes is created to read: /

118.225 Tedcher evaluations. A school board may use the results of

examinationg “dministered to pupils under s. 118.30 and 20 USC 6311/,\(‘1:;) (3) to
evaluatg’ {eachers if the school board has developed a teacher evaluation plan that
des all of the following:

(1) A description of the evaluation process.
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ubchapters 1V, V and VII of ch. 115, ch. 121 and srs,,—6'6;:0235 () (),

66.0603 (1m) to (3), WN5.01 (1) and (2), 115.28, 115.31, 11533 115.34, 115.343,

-~

.r’///
115.345, 115.361, 115.365 (3),"N5.38 (2), 115.445, 1/1/5/,,45' 118.001 to 118.04, 118.045,

118.06, 118.07, 118.10, 118.12, 113NZ25 to/ll'8f14, 118.145 (4), 118.15, 118.153,
118.16, 118.162, 118.163, 118.164, 118,18, N§8.19, 118.20, 118.225, 118.24 (1), (2) (o)
to (f), (6) and (8), 118.255, 118;;55,(18.291, 118.

120.12 (5) and (15) to (2

to 118.43, 118.51, 118.52, 118.55,

7120.125, 120.13 (1), (2) (b) to (3), (14), (17) to (19), (26),

(34), (35), (37), (3#m), and (38), 120.14, 120.21 (3), and 120.25 applicable to a Ist

class city sc¢hool district and board.
e

/ (END)
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November 5, 2009 X Offered by Représentatives Davis and VUKMIR.

At the locatigfis indicated, awpend the bill as follows:
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111.70(1)(a)
‘Collective bargaining" means the performance of the mutual obligation of a municipal employer,
through its officers and agents, and the representative of its municipal employees in a collective bargaining
unit, to meet and confer at reasonable times, in good faith, with the intention of reaching an agreement, or to
resolve questions arising under such an agreement, with respect to wages, hours, and conditions of
employment, and with respect to a requirement of the municipal employer for a municipal employee to
perform law enforcement and fire fighting services under s. 61 66@%&4&%&%
any-matter-under-sub—(4-fe¥, and for a school district with respect to any matter under sub. (4) (n), except as
provided in subs. (3m), (3p), and (4) (m) and (mc) and s. 40.81 (3) and except that a municipal employer
shall not meet and confer with respect to any proposal to diminish or abridge the rights guaranteed to
municipal employees under ch. 164. The duty to bargain, however, does not compel either party to agree to
a proposal or require the making of a concession. Collective bargaining includes the reduction of any
agreement reached to a written and signed document. The municipal employer shall not be required to
bargain on subjects reserved to management and direction of the governmental unit except insofar as the
manner of exercise of such functions affects the wages, hours, and conditions of employment of the
municipal employees in a collective bargaining unit. In creating this subchapter the legislature recognizes
that the municipal employer must exercise its powers and responsibilities to act for the government and
good order of the jurisdiction which it serves, its commercial benefit and the health, safety and welfare of
the public to assure orderly operations and functions within its jurisdiction, subject to those rights secured to
municipal employees by the constitutions of this state and of the United States and by this subchapter.




